
Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: Monday, October 08,20121:48 PM 

To: Sallie Hallmark 

Cc: Paul Vickery; Tom Ballinger; Shawna Senko 

Subject: Return of Confidential ON 04047-12 - Okt 120000-0T 

Per this e-mail. the Clerk's Office will return to the source confidential 'ON OLfOLf7-12 
in 'Okt 120000-0T. 
No further action is required regarding this confidential document. 

Thank you. 

Marguerite H. McLean 
Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
850-413-6824 

From: Sallie Hallmark 
Sent: Monday, October 08,2012 1:41 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Subject: RE: who was assigned this docket? 04047-12 

Paul Vickery said to return 04047-12 to it's source. Do I have to 
do anything other than state that in an e-mail ? 

EN G is finished with the document. 

C'f:JhCWlk you;1;~ the oft/uYrl({JUt;y to 6M(;lJ(? you. 

Q9i;I6~ Qc;1. QY~itma~ 

8,5'0-1113-6'/03 wo-yk # 
8,5'0-1113-6'1011 (/leJ 
J'foricfa Tu6fic Service Commission 
'Division of Safety, 'Refia6ifity & Consumer .J\.ssistance 
2540 Shumard Oak 'B{ver. 
Ta{fahassee, J'L 32399-0850 
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From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Monday, October 08,201212:41 PM o 6 8 2 I OCT -8 ~ 

10/8/2012 FPSC -COt1MISSIOH ClER!\ 
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To: Sallie Hallmark 
Cc: Shawna Senko; Tom Ballinger 
Subject: RE: who was assigned this docket? 04047-12 

Victor returned aI/ of the copies signed out to him to the Clerk's Office, but the Clerk's Office has not had 

any staff directive to return confidential VN OLfOLf7 -1 Z to the source. 
Please advise if this document is to be retained or returned to source or if this document needs to be 

transferred to another division. 

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
Sent: Monday, October 08,201211:36 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Subject: RE: who was assigned this docket? 04047-12 

Victor Ma quit the PSC and took another job, he returned all the documents 
himself. 

d3%,a,nh JIO'U/YJ!- tAR ojt/tOy./rMIr:tJI to, M/)t/lJ€ Ft. 
cJkI/':e Q:;{ QYCtllmaJ'k 

850-1;13-6'10.1 ux~rlc # 
850-1;13 -6'101; (fo~ 
:FCorUfa Tubfic Service Commission 
'Division of Safety, 'Refiabifity & Consumer Jtssistance 
2540 Shumard Oa~ 'B{va. 
Ta{fafiassee, :FL 32399-0850 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Monday, October 08, 2012 11:35 AM 
To: Sallie Hallmark 
Cc: 'Victor Ma'; Shawna Senko 
Subject: RE: who was assigned this docket? 04047-12 

Sal/ie, 
Attached to this e-mail is a copy of a authorized memo for Victor Ma to view VN OLfOLf7 -1 Z. 
Should this confidential document be assigned to a different division? 

10/8/2012 



Thanks. 
Marguerite H. McLean 
Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
850-413-6824 

From: Sallie Hallmark 
Sent: Monday, October 08,2012 11:13 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Subject: FW: who was assigned this docket? 04047-12 

It's not ENG according to the link Daniel Lee sent to me. 

No one here (Robert Graves, Daniel Lee & Pat Brady say that it was assigned to them. 

http://www.psc.state.fI.us/librarv/filings/12/041 04-12/041 04-12.pdf 

C'flZfJAlk ;,/Ott f;4t IIU? ojljt/J-9!/iM'lily to ;Je-~tJe J/£II£. 

Q9;;~ Q?I (/yt:r/h)'tfJ#k 

850-413-6'10:1 ((J(l4tk # 
850-413-0104 {fo:~ 
J'forida Pu6Cic Service Commission 
'Division of Safety, 'ReCia6iCity & Consumer .:Assistance 
2540 Shumard Oak 'B{veL 
Ta{fafiassee, J'L 32399-0850 

From: Daniel Lee 
Sent: Monday, October 08,201211:03 AM 
To: Sallie Hallmark; Robert Graves; Pat Brady 
Subject: RE: who was assigned this docket? 04047-12 

not me-
http://www.psc.state.fLus/librarv/filings/12/041 04-12/041 04-12. pdf 

From: Sallie Hallmark 
Sent: Monday, October 08, 2012 10:52 AM 
To: Daniel Lee; Robert Graves; Pat Brady 
Subject: who was assigned this docket? 04047-12 

0'10'17-12 

10/8/2012 
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Q3Zf.VJlk you f/}t til(? op/tAJ/}t/iN1-ity /{; ;J(:f)l4Je :y~ou. 

~ik QY'I. C:;YCz/tnUM'* 
850-41.1-6'10.1 WMtk # 
8.50-41.1-6'101; (/[(J 
:rCoriaa Pu6uc Service Commission 
Division of Safety, 'Reua6iuty & Consumer 5tssistance 
2540 Sfiumart£ Oali 'B(vd. 
'Ta(fafiassee, :rL 32399-0850 
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